

From: [Tina Gordon](#)
To: [Frick, Marcy](#)
Cc: [Homann, Moira](#)
Subject: RE: Jesup Question
Date: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 11:13:58 AM
Attachments: [image001.jpg](#)

Marcy,

I just spoke with Moira and she said that is good. I will get you all the Jesup files today.

Tina

From: Frick, Marcy <Marcy.Frick@tetrattech.com>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 2:22 PM
To: Tina Gordon <tgordon@wildwoodconsulting.net>
Cc: Homann, Moira <Moira.Homann@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: RE: Jesup Question

Tina,

I don't think an ArcNLET model has been completed for the area. The model does include some estimates that we could use, which is an approach we used for the Longwood projects. (I've copied Moira to see if she is OK with this approach). I would just need a map showing the location and a count of the number of septic systems.

Thanks!

-Marcy

Marcy Frick, REM | Senior Water Resources Engineer | Tetra Tech
Direct +1 (850) 536-8115 | Mobile +1 (904) 476-3141 | Fax +1 (850) 385-9860 | marcy.frick@tetrattech.com

This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside information. Any distribution or use of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system.

From: Tina Gordon <tgordon@wildwoodconsulting.net>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 1:56 PM
To: Frick, Marcy <Marcy.Frick@tetrattech.com>
Subject: Jesup Question

 **CAUTION:** This email originated from an external sender. Verify the source before opening links or attachments. 

Marcy,

Maitland has submitted OSTDS Phase Out projects but indicated they did not attempt to calculate credits. Do you know if ArcNLET has been run for that area? If not I will need to get back to them to let them know that needs to be done to calculate those reductions (unless the model includes estimates for reductions of septic per system).

Thanks,

Tina Gordon



69 S. Dixie Highway, Suite B
St. Augustine, FL 32084
(904) 342-3232 (office)
(386) 983-0492 (cell)
tgordon@wildwoodconsulting.net
www.wildwoodconsulting.net